PATRICIA LEVORATTO

SENIOR FASHION DESIGNER

CONTACT

+1 858 744 8081

patilevoratto@gmail.com

California, San Diego, 92107

in Patricialevoratto

www.patricialevoratto.com

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN
CERTIFICATE
San Diego University for
Integrative Studies (SDUIS)
San Diego, California
2020 - 2021

FASHION DESIGN
BACHELOR DEGREE
Candido Mendes Universtiy
Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
2007 - 2009

ADVERTISING & MKT
BACHELOR DEGREE
Pontifical Catholic University
Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
2001 - 2005

LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native language

English - Fluent

Spanish -Basic

PROFILE

Senior Fashion Designer and Coordinator with over ten years of experience working with product creation and development in fashion retail companies in Brazil, Australia, and the USA.

Achieved relevant recognition in the fashion industry with original and authentic styles, working directly with overseas suppliers in India and China.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Work in a professionally competent environment that encourages innovation and uses my skills and knowledge in fashion designing to make a mark in the fashion industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FASHION DESIGNER

SIVANA | CALIFORNIA (USA): JAN 2022 - CURRENT

www.sivanaspirit.com

- Research, creation, and development of womenswear styles (knit and woven).
 Focus on sustainable designs using bamboo fabric
- CAD designs using Illustrator and Photoshop
- Responsible for creating a process of manufacturing garments in Brazil
- Fashion research and development with international suppliers (China, India, and Brazil)
- Responsible for sampling and fit process
- Working directly with the creative director presenting design concepts
- Product photography for the website
- Creation of graphic materials, such as labels and catalogs
- Styling and organization of photoshoots

FASHION DESIGNER & COORDINATOR

FARM RIO | RIO DE JANEIRO, BRAZIL: 2009 - 2013 / 2016 - 2019 www.farmrio.com

- Design, development, and execution of products lines (womenswear)
- Experience with fashion research travel, and development of products with international manufacturers in China and India
- Working directly with the creative director presenting design concepts for the new collection
- Inspirational mood boards and CAD designs using Illustrator and Photoshop
- Design Sheets with fabric, trim, & construction detail
- Designing trims, embroideries, and components using Illustrator and Photoshop
- Work with the graphic design team to establish color and print direction
- Responsible for sampling and fit process
- Liaising and coordinating with local manufacturers and patternmakers

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Team Building

Meeting Deadlines

Punctuality

Goal setting

Problem Solving

Providing Discipline

TECHNICAL

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft Powerpoint

COURSES

BASICS OF PHOTOGRAPHY Associacao Brasileira de Fotografia Rio de Janeiro, Brazil 2013

FASHION ILLUSTRATION
Fashion Antidote
London, United Kingdom
2013

SURFACE DESIGN
Pontifical Catholic University
Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
2009

ADOBE IILUSTRATOR
Pontifical Catholic University
Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
2010

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

FASHION DESIGNER

SUBOO | SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA: 2015 - 2016

- Working directly with the creative director presenting design concepts for the new collection
- Presenting hand sketches and inspirational boards, creating digital images using photoshop.
- Research, creation, and development of products in swimwear
- CAD designs using Illustrator and Photoshop
- Assist with the design of the new season collection, including color fabric, print, and shape selection
- Assist with preparation of swim storyboards & matrix
- Assist the production team with the sampling process
- Sourcing and organizing fabric/trim library